FORTISTAR Methane Group

Prince William Energy LLC
3005 Douglas Blvd. ¢ Roseville, CA 95661
Tel. (916) 789-2250 & Fax. (916) 789-2256

February 25, 2009

Commonwealth of Virginia
State Corporation Commission
Division of Energy Regulation
Tyler Building, 4" Floor

1300 E. Main Street
Richmond, VA 23219

Attn: William F. Stephens, Director

RE: Prince William Energy LLC
Landfill Gas-to-Energy Facility Expansion

Dear Mr. Stephens:

By way of this letter, we wish to inform the State Corporation Commission (SCC) of Prince
William Energy LLC’s (“PWE™) intent to install a landfill gas-to-energy facility with a rating of
3.2 MW of capacity. PWE is a subsidiary of Fortistar Methane Group (“Fortistar”). Another
subsidiary of Fortistar, MM Prince William Energy LLC, owns and operates an existing 1.9-MW
facility at the same landfill. The existing facility has been operational since 1999. Pursuant to
20 VACS5-302-10, this letter provides written notification of the location, size, and fuel type of

the proposed facility.

Location - Prince William County Sanitary Landfill
14811 Dumfries Road
Manassas, Virginia 20112

Size - 3.2-MW of new capacity consisting of two new reciprocating

engines/gensets (Caterpillar G3520C)

Fuel type -  Landfill gas derived from the operating municipal solid waste landfill

owned and operated by Prince William County

The facility will comply with all other requirements of Federal, state, and local law.
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This notification is submitted due to the size of the facility being <SMW capacity in accordance
with the cited regulation. If you require additional information, please contact Kevin Bonzo of
my staff at (330) 331-7196.

Sincerely,

71000
//mu@ﬂ

Trond Aschehoug
Senior Vice President

cc: Mr. Cody Walker, VA SCC



